Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 2:46 PM

To: '‘Grover Buhr'

Subject: RE: Former Peterson Manufacturing Site RO0000052
Hi Grover,

Please use this email as approval of your extension request. The incorporation of the older data was not anticipated to
require significant time; however, it is appropriate to utilize the data. Thank you for the initial uploads to GeoTracker.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Grover Buhr [mailto:gsbuhr@treadwellrollo.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 2:32 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: Former Peterson Manufacturing Site RO0000052

Dear Mark,

We have been researching the SLIC site down gradient of our client’s Fed Ex facility site at 1600 63" Street in Emeryville
with mixed success. The site is listed as an Alameda County LOP site with the number 1764. Because of the difficulty we
are having finding information on this site to support changes to our work plan, we request the due date for our work
plan amendment be extended to April 29, 2001. Thank you.

Regards,

Grover

Grover Buhr, P.G.
Senior Project Manager

Treadwell & Rollo | A Langan Company

501 14th Street, Third Floor

Oakland California 94612

Ph: 510-874-7029 (Please note my new telephone number.)
Fax: 510-874-4507

Cell: 415-990-1273

Decades of consulting science and engineering. Find out what we are doing at http://blog.treadwellrollo.com
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